
UNCLASSIFIED 	 RELEASED IN PART 
Thessin, James H 	 B6 
From: 	 Gorove, Katherine M 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 10, 2003 10:40 AM 
To: 	 Thessin, James H; Kaye, David A(The Hague); Dorosin, Joshua L; Dolan, JoAnn 
Cc: 	 Witten, Samuel M 
Subject: 	 IACHR ON GITMO detainees 

Looks like we have a new request heading our way. 

—Original Message—. 
From: 	 Noriega, Roger F 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 07, 2003 4:15 PM 
To: 	 Gorove, Katherine M; Surena, Andre M; Malin, Mary Catherine; Stickles, Mary P; Fuller, Carol S(WHA); Brown, Marshall L 
Subject: 	IACHR ON GITMO detainees 

fyi: IACHRI 	 ItoId usl 	 today that the commission would be sending B6 
the USG some tottowup correspondence 	on the Gt I mu matter "requesting some additional information." 

Roger F. Noriega 
U.S. Ambassador to the OAS 
WHAIUSOAS, 5914 HST, Department of State 
Washington, DC 20520 
202-647-9430, fax 202-647-0911 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: HARRY R MELONE 
DATE/CASE ID: 02 DEC 2004 200303827 
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